
 
 

Effective March 1, 2011 
 
CPAs & Mobility - Substantially Equivalent States  
Incorporated by Rule 61H1-29.003, Florida Administrative Code  
 
 
An active licensed CPA in good standing who does not have an office, as defined by Rule 61H1-
20.001(8) Florida Administrative Code, could practice in Florida without notification or fee.  The following 
states are considered substantially equivalent: 
 
Alabama* Alaska Arizona Arkansas CNMI Connecticut 
District of Columbia Georgia Guam Hawaii* Idaho Illinois* 
Indiana Iowa Kansas* Kentucky Louisiana Maine* 
Maryland Massachusetts Michigan Minnesota Mississippi Missouri 
Montana* Nebraska* Nevada New Jersey New Mexico New York 
North Carolina North Dakota Ohio Oklahoma* Oregon Rhode Island 
South Carolina South Dakota Tennessee Texas Utah Virginia 
Washington West Virginia Wisconsin 
 
*These are two-tier states.  The first tier is examination; a certificate is issued when an applicant passes 
the examination, which does not allow the individual to practice as a CPA in their home state.  The 
second tier is licensure; only those individuals who hold an active license to practice in their home state 
are eligible to practice in Florida without Florida licensure, pursuant to section 473.3141, Florida Statutes. 
 
The following jurisdictions have been found to not be substantially equivalent and individuals would need 
to obtain verification from the Florida Board that their personal qualifications are substantially equivalent 
to the certificate required in Section 5 of the Uniform Accountancy Act in the issuance of licenses. 
 
Puerto Rico Virgin Islands  
 
Certain states have more than one path to licensure, including at least one path that has been found to be 
substantial equivalency.  Individuals licensed in the following states would need to obtain verification from 
the Florida Board that their personal qualifications are substantially equivalent to the certificate required in 
Section 5 of the Uniform Accountancy Act if the requirement for the issuance of their license did not 
include completion of 150 hours of education and one year of work experience: 
 
California 
Colorado 
Delaware 
New Hampshire 
Pennsylvania 
Vermont 
Wyoming 
 

https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02046%20
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?title=DEFINITIONS&ID=61H1-20.001
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?title=DEFINITIONS&ID=61H1-20.001
http://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/
http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pcpa.cfm
http://www.azaccountancy.gov/
http://www.arkansas.gov/asbpa/
http://www.ct.gov/sboa/site/default.asp?
http://www.vue.com/dc/accountancy/
http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/accountancy/
http://www.guamboa.org/
http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/boards/accountancy/
http://www.isba.idaho.gov/
http://www.idfpr.com/
http://www.in.gov/pla/accountancy.htm
http://www.state.ia.us/government/com/prof/account/home.html
http://www.ksboa.org/
http://cpa.ky.gov/
http://cpaboard.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountants/index.htm
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/
http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocasubtopic&L=4&L0=Home&L1=Licensee&L2=Division+of+Professional+Licensure+Boards&L3=Board+of+Public+Accountancy&sid=Eoca
http://www.michigan.gov/dleg/0,1607,7-154-35299_35414_35451---,00.html
http://www.boa.state.mn.us/Licensing/
http://www.msbpa.ms.gov/
http://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/pac_board/board_page.asp
http://www.nbpa.ne.gov/
http://www.nvaccountancy.com/
http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/accountancy/index.htm
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/accountancy/index.html
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa/
http://www.nccpaboard.gov/Clients/NCBOA/Public/Static/index.html
http://www.nd.gov/ndsba/
http://www.acc.ohio.gov/
http://www.ok.gov/oab_web/
http://www.oregon.gov/BOA/
http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/divisions/accountancy/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Accountancy/
http://accountancy.sd.gov/
http://www.tn.gov/commerce/boards/tnsba/index.shtml
http://www.tsbpa.state.tx.us/
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/accountancy.html
http://www.boa.virginia.gov/
http://www.cpaboard.wa.gov/
http://www.boa.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://drl.wi.gov/index.asp?locid=0
http://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2013/473.3141
http://www.estado.gobierno.pr/
http://dlca.vi.gov/
http://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/
http://www.dora.state.co.us/accountants/
http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/index.shtml
http://www.nh.gov/accountancy/
http://www.dos.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_accounting/12502
http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/accountants/
http://cpaboard.state.wy.us/

